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Department of Human Services 
 

 

 

CBC Provider Alert 
 
08/19/2020 
 
TO: Community Based Care:                  
Assisted Living, Residential Care    
Memory Care Facilities 
 
FROM: Safety, Oversight, and Quality 
RE: Community Based Care News Hour: starting up again 
 
Community Based Care News Hour 
Agenda 

A. Regulatory /Department Updates:  

B. Compliance Trend Report: Covid updates 

C. Compliance tips 

D. Hot topics: Executive orders related to Covid, survey review 

 

Date: Thursday August 27th, 2020 
 
Time: 9:00am-10:00am 
 
Webinar Log in: 
Copy and paste the link below into the address bar of your web browser 
 
https://meet.dhsoha.state.or.us/warren.d.bird/31M0K2YY 
 
Here is the call-in number for audio: 
+1 (503) 934-1400,, 
 
When prompted, enter the meeting access code: 
67258677#                 
For questions please contact: CBC.team@state.or.us 

Safety, Oversight, and Quality 
PO Box 14530, Salem, OR 97309 

3406 Cherry Ave NE, Salem, OR 97303 

Phone: (503) 373-2227 

Fax (503) 378-8966 

https://meet.dhsoha.state.or.us/warren.d.bird/31M0K2YY
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